STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT TN-230940

Okanogan County Transportation&Nutrition  Receivable ID: 7629
d/b/a Okanogan County Transportation Docket #: TN-230940 [] Approved Payment Plan

UTC Contact: Sharp, Jason

PO Box 471 Date Due: 15 days after notice

Okanogan, WA 98840

Receipt ID Payment ID Description Balance Date - Copy was
given to Records

Center

Balance brought forward $0.00
1 1/3 0/2 3 Violated Washington Administrative Code Penalty $4_0 0.00

(WAC) 480-31-100, Equipment - Saftey, which
adopts Title 49 Code of Federal Regulations
(49 C.F.R.) Part 396-Inspection, Repair, and
Maintenance and (WAC) 480-31-130,
Operation of Motor Vehicles, which adopts
Title 49 Code of Federal Regulations (49
C.F.R)) Part 391 - Qualification of Drivers and
(49 C.F.R.) Part 365-Hours of Service of
Drivers

12/01/23 | 078083 0L22381 Payment ($400.00)[  $0.00 12/8/2023

Received

Records Management
Dec 8, 2023
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Doyle, Andrew (UTC)

From: WA UTC Payments <DoNotReply@utc.wa.gov>
Sent: Friday, December 1, 2023 2:23 PM

To: UTC DL Financial Services

Subject: Online ACH Payment Notification
Attachments: ATTO00001.bin

An Online ACH Payment has been Submitted

An online ACH payment of $400.00 has been processed on 12-1-2023 2:23 PM.

Confirmation Number: 22381
Payment For: penalty
Company: OKANOGAN COUNTY TRANSPORTATION & NUTRITION
Contact Name: JENNIFER FITZTHUM
Contact Email: jfitzthum@octn.org
Contact Phone: 15098264391

Any questions can be directed to Accounts Receivable, 360-664-1349.
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